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Hanaman, Cathlene

From: Solie, Denise

Sent: Saturday, June 06, 2009 6:09 PM

To: Champagne, Rick; Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: AB 75: drafting request for Assembly Amendment - child work permit

In sections 517 and 2206. Goal of the amendment is to retain the current $5 child work permit (which is not in the
statutes).

Delete section 517. Keep Governor's proposed language change in section 2206, and add language that the fee shall not
exceed $5. :

Denise Solie

Office of Rep. Mark Gottlieb
(608) 267-2370

Good government starts here!




State of Wisconsin /@

2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE LRBbO78[1

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 75

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
2 Jl. Page 1174, line 10: delete “$10” and substitute “$5”.
3 J 2. Page 1174, line 15: delete “$7.50” and substitute “$2.50”.

J 3. Page 1174, line 17: delete “$5 of”.
\/ 4. Page 1174, line é{): delete “$5”.

2\
\/ 9. Page 1174, line 1§: delete “of”.
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